

Craige Bergman

From: Craige Bergman
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2026 8:44 AM
To: Craige Bergman
Subject: ACHD Ex-Officio/Meridian Transportation Commission

From: Rebecca Phillips <Rphillips@achdidaho.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2026 10:26 AM
To: Craige Bergman <cbergman@meridiancity.org>; Brian McClure <bmcclure@meridiancity.org>; Caleb Hood <chood@meridiancity.org>
Cc: Dyan Bevins <DBevins@achdidaho.org>; Aaron Williams <awilliams@achdidaho.org>; Tom Laws <TLaws@achdidaho.org>
Subject: ACHD Ex-Officio/Meridian Transportation Commission

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.

Good morning,

Beginning with the next TC meeting on July 6, Dyan Bevins will be taking over as the ACHD ex-officio. It has been a pleasure working with you all, thank you for the collaboration and support.

I will ensure Dyan is fully up to speed on all recent topics and communications. Moving forward, please direct any TC-related items to Dyan.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to reach out. I remain available for any FYP-related questions or project prioritization discussions.

Thank you again - it has truly been a pleasure working with you all and the Commission.

Best regards,
Rebecca

Rebecca Phillips

Transportation Planner | Planning

Ada County Highway District (ACHD)
5800 Meeker Ave, Boise, Idaho 83713

Phone: (208)387-6179

www.achdidaho.org

Connect with us on social! **@achdidaho**

